AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT | L Contract ID Code Page 1 Of3

Fi rm Fi xed-Price

2. Amendment/M odification No. 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Pur chase Req No. 5. Project No. (If applicable)

0001 2003FEB28 SEE SCHEDULE

6. Issued By Code | W2H09 | 7. Administered By (If other than Item 6) Code

TACOM ROCK | SLAND

AVSTA- LC-CTR-E

RI CHARD J PERMANTI ER (309) 782- 3430
ROCK | SLAND I L 61299- 7630

EMAI L: PERMVANTI ERR@RI A. ARMY. M L
SCD PAS ADP PT

8. Name And Address Of Contractor (No., Street, City, County, State and Zip Code) 9A. Amendment Of Solicitation No.

DAAE20- 03- R- 0052

9B. Dated (See Item 11)

2003FEB11

I:' 10A. Modification Of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code | Facility Code

11. THISITEM ONLY APPLIESTO AMENDMENTSOF SOLICITATIONS

The above number ed solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

I:' is extended, isnot extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of thisamendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or asamended by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing items 8 and 15, and returning _2 _si gned  copies of the amendments: (b) By acknowledging receipt of thisamendment on each copy of the
offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERSPRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE
SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of thisamendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such
change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makesreference to the solicitation and thisamendment, and isreceived prior to the
opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting And Appropriation Data (If required)

13. THISITEM ONLY APPLIESTO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTSORDERS
It Modifies The Contract/Order No. As Described In Item 14.

A. ThisChange Order is|ssued Pursuant To: The Changes Set Forth In Item 14 AreMadeIn
The Contract/Order No. In Item 10A.

B. The Above Numbered Contract/Order |s Modified To Reflect The Administrative Changes (such as changesin paying office, appropriation data, etc.)
Set Forth In Item 14, Pursuant To The Authority of FAR 43.103(b).

C. This Supplemental Agreement IsEntered Into Pursuant To Authority Of:

Lot

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E.IMPORTANT: Contractor I:' isnot, I:' isrequired to sign thisdocument and return copiesto the I ssuing Office.

14. Description Of Amendment/M odification (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

SEE SECOND PAGE FOR DESCRI PTI ON

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item 9A or 10A, as her etofor e changed, remains unchanged and in full force
and effect.

15A. Name And Title Of Signer (Typeor print) 16A. Name And Title Of Contracting Officer (Typeor print)
15B. Contractor/Offeror 15C. Date Signed 16B. United States Of America 16C. Date Signed
By / S| GNED/
(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 30-105-02 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

PREVIOUSEDITIONSUNUSABLE Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



Reference No. of Document Being Continued Page 2 of 3

CONTINUATION SHEET
PIIN/SIIN DAAE20- 03- R- 0052 MOD/AMD 0001

Name of Offeror or Contractor:

SECTI ON A - SUPPLEMENTAL | NFORMATI ON
1. THE PURPGCSE OF THI S AMENDMENT |'S TO CLARI FY PARAGRAPH 7.2 OF COMVERCI AL | TEM DESCRI PTI ON A- A- 59285 BY | NCORPORATI NG THE FOLLOWN NG
QUESTI ONS AND ANSVERS:

7.2(c) Q Should the blade speed be adjustable through an infinitely variable range, or, shall a nunber of setpoints be specified? If

setpoints are used, specify the nunber of setpoints.

A Either one is acceptable. If set points are used, there should be no | ess than three set points.

7.2(d) Q Is accelerated return stroke operation required?

A. An accelerated return stroke operation is acceptable but not required.

7.2(e) Q Are adjustable work piece support stands required?

A Yes

7.2(f) Q Should the material holding vise be a mtering type? If so, is the mtering capability fromO to 45 degrees?

A. Yes. Yes.

7.2(g) Q Is anesting fixture for nmultiple piece cutting required?

A. The nesting fixture is acceptable, but not required.

7.2(j) Q Specify the voltage the machine should be wired for.

A. The machine shall be wired for operation on 460 volts.

7.2(m Q Specify the optional accessories to be furnished.
A. The follow ng accessories shall be furnished with each saw.

One set of hand tools nornally furnished by the manufacturer.

Chart of data plate indicating recommended speeds and feeds for general hacksaw operations.
Work light.

St ock stop gage.

Saw bl ades, hi gh-speed steel edge; 6 each, 6 teeth per inch and 6 each, 10 teeth per inch.

T a0 o

7.2(0) Q Are nmaxi mum machi ne di nensions required? If so, specify the not to exceed restrictions.

A No

7.2(p) Q Is only one system of graduation acceptable? |f so, specify the particular graduation required.

A. One system of graduation is acceptable (either US or SI), but is not required.

7.2(q) Q Should nmeasuring and indicating devices be graduated in both the US and SI system of measurenents?

A. This is acceptable but is not required.



Reference No. of Document Being Continued Page 3 of 3

CONTINUATION SHEET
PIIN/SIIN DAAE20- 03- R- 0052 MOD/AMD 0001

Name of Offeror or Contractor:

7.2(s) Q Is alubrication plate or chart required to be attached to the machine? If so, specify which.

A. A corrosion resistant chart or plate is required to be permanently attached to each machi ne.

7.2(v) Q Specify the certification of calibration to be provided.

A As specified in 5.3.1, the manufacturer shall provide a certificate of calibration stating that the manufacturer's test

instrunments and equi pnent have been calibrated to NI ST standards.

7.2(i), (k), (1), (n), (r) Q Verify that the requirenments of these paragraphs are correct as specified.

A. The requirenments of the above paragraphs are correct as specified.

2. ALL OTHER TERVS AND CONDI TI ONS REMAIN THE SAME. THE DATE FOR RECElI PT OF PROPOCSALS REMAI NS AT 13 MAR 03.

*** END OF NARRATIVE A 002 ***
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